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April 27, 1926.
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Dr. ïi*-» rattan,
..acuity of (in ur.fce Studios and ie search, 
Cha i::try 9ui Idlng*
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M Dear Dr. -uttaii t-
E I have recel ed the followin* report from 

the Motional Committee for the frainin#; of ~e<*chers
■

w£r.t in voiw of the nature of the invest if 5 Ions undorta :en 
by :ir. MasOdrtm, .1 studentship be extended to cover 'e si on 

1926-27, tvw Sessions being c msidored the minimum fci ~.o for the 
effective parsuaaoe of tJie line of study on which ho s on;» 
the recommond.'.' t ion be in aade subject o tne approval of the 
authorities of acsGill University» -

"That further reports jo rocolved on tko worn of Hr* Gower 
at MoGill University, and if it be found that fir. Gower*» line of 
study necessitates two Sessions, as in the case of Ir. laoOdruza, the 
•one privilege be extended to lit*. Gower as to Hr. JaeOdrsm’'*

fill you lot ne ; ov whether Hr. C-ov/or trill get is
degree aegrotat at the end of this year if he does not recover from 
hi* pro sent illness; if not what rocotn fondation have you to make as 
regarde the continuation of ds scholarship?

Yours faithfully,

1

iIfrid 3ovey.
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